From: Ramona Brockman

To: Joseph P. Filippi

Subject: 8-20-2021 Agenda Item 2) ACTION ITEM: Consideration and Possible Adoption of Proposed Emergency
Statement and Emergency Regulation Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 441A.755

Date: Friday, August 20, 2021 7:57:58 AM

To: Nevada State Board of Health

After reading and listening to the numerous written and verbal comments that you have received in opposition to mandating COVID-19
vaccine for students, I can conclude that many people are well informed of their legal and constitutional rights and have researched
information on COVID-19 and the vaccines to formulate an informed risk-benefit analysis of the COVID-19 disease itself and the
vaccines. Their messages clearly testify that a COVID-19 vaccine mandate is unjustified.

A few days ago, when I first became aware of this meeting, I requested to receive the supporting materials for this meeting as instructed
on the agenda. I specifically requested that I receive any staff reports, data and peer reviewed scientific studies that were provided to the
board regarding this agenda item. I also requested to see the proposed changes to the current requirements, which I did receive and they
were also posted online after my inquiry. However, I did not receive any further supporting materials that may have been provided to the
board.

So I am left to assume that your proposed action today is not substantiated by your review of any data or peer reviewed scientific studies
to justify mandating COVID-19 vaccinations. This is absurd.

So my question to each of the board members is, what information, data, peer reviewed studies have you reviewed to justifiably
determine that students must receive a COVID-19 vaccine?

Research of COVID-19 vaccines, infection rates, hospitalizations and morbidity data from around the world - from Sweden, Israel, the
UK, the US and other countries, show that there is no clear consensus of the efficacy and safety of these vaccines. Furthermore, COVID-
19 infection and fatality data are essentially useless as nearly all of this data is compromised and based on faulty antigen and PCR tests,
which the CDC has recalled due to significant numbers of false positives.

But there is some data on COVID-19 that is definitive - the vast majority of the world’s population has over a 99% chance of surviving
COVID-19 without any medical treatment. There is also definitive data supporting the efficacy of several therapeutics. Statistically,
COVID-19 is no more dangerous than the flu. Over the past year and a half of COVID-19 infections circulating in our population, many
people have already reached natural immunity. Compare the risks of naturally surviving COVID-19 combined with the current proven
therapeutics with the risks of mandating an unproven vaccine that now needs a black box warning for myocarditis. Consider your
hippocratic oath. What is the real purpose of this COVID-19 vaccine mandate?

Unless the Board of Health can show the public definitive peer reviewed scientific data to support its proposed COVID-19 vaccine
mandate, implementing the mandate is unjustified and open to legal scrutiny. Furthermore, the COVID-19 vaccine is still under
Emergency Use Authorization, which states that every person has the right to accept or decline the vaccine. You cannot mandate a
vaccine that everyone currently has the right to decline. I assume that you are aware of your legal and ethical liabilities if you chose to
mandate a vaccine that is under Emergency Use Authorization. While the vaccine manufacturers were granted legal immunity, you were
not.
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